
FILLMORE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
September 24, 2019 

 
Fillmore County Courthouse, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 

****************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
  
   9:00 a.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. September 10, 2019, County Board minutes 
 
  Approve Commissioners’ Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
   9:05 a.m. Sarah Monroe, Victims Services; Kari Berg, Probation; Anne Detlefsen, Women’s Shelter 

1. Request to approve activities for October Domestic Violence Awareness month 
2. Consider proclamation to recognize October as Domestic Violence Awareness month 

 
   9:20 a.m.  Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator 

1. Consider an access permit for driveway for Darin & Elizabeth Johnson, sections 17 & 
18 of Pilot Mound township. 

2. Consider an access permit for driveway for Jeff & Patty Brogle, section 22 of 
Arendahl Township. 

 
   9:30 a.m. Citizens Input 
 
   9:35 a.m. Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing 

1. Consider request to repair of immunization freezer 
 
   9:45 a.m. Kevin Olson, Social Services Manager 

1. Request to approve Foster Care Transportation Agreement with Fillmore Central 
Schools for the 2019/2020 school year 

 
  9:55 a.m. Ron Gregg, County Engineer 

1. Consider a final payment resolution for the 2019 Rock Contract with Bruening Rock 
Products CP 23-19-02 

2. Review the plans for the street reconstruction between the Office Building and the 
Sheriff’s Office as well as the reconstruction of the lower level parking lot 

 
 10:10 a.m. Kristina Kohn, Human Resources Officer 

1. Discussion with possible action regarding 2020 cafeteria plan benefits  
2. First reading of draft changes to Personal Appliances policy 
3. Second reading with possible action regarding Work Hours and Attendance policy 

 



FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
September 24, 2019 Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 
************************************************************************************************** 

 10:20 a.m.  Bobbie Vickerman, Coordinator/Clerk 
1. Discussion with possible action for 2020 proposed Budget
2. Discussion with possible action for 2020 proposed Preliminary Levy
3. Discussion with possible action regarding computer and server replacements for units

with a 2007 operating systems which will not be supported as of 12/31/2019
4. Discussion with possible action regarding GIS bids as recommended by the

Technology/Land Records/GIS committee
5. Discussion with possible action regarding contract with Cindy Blagsvedt
6. Discussion with possible action regarding December Meetings and Setting the Truth

in Taxation hearing

Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 

Meetings: (Conference Room 102U, Fillmore County Courthouse unless otherwise indicated) 

Wednesday, September 25   8:30 a.m. Wellness & Activities Committee Meeting Bakke, Lentz 
Tuesday, October 1   7:30 a.m. Finance Committee Meeting Bakke, Prestby 

  9:00 a.m. County Board – Special Meeting, Commissioners’ Boardroom, Courthouse, 
Preston 

12:00 noon Airport Meeting, Commissioners’ Boardroom, Preston Bakke, Dahl 
Tuesday, October 8   7:30 a.m. Solid Waste Meeting, Commissioners’ Boardroom Hindt, Prestby 

  9:00 a.m. County Board – Regular Meeting, Commissioners’ Boardroom, Courthouse, 
Preston 

12:00 noon Department Head Meeting, Conf Room 102U, Courthouse Bakke, Prestby 
Thursday, October 10 10:30 a.m. Workforce Development Meeting, Commissioners’ Boardroom Lentz 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    September 10, 2019 
 

 
1 

This is a preliminary draft of the September 10, 2019, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the Board for use 
in preparing the official minutes.  It is expected that there will be corrections, additions, and/or omissions before 
the final minutes are reviewed and officially approved by the County Board. 
****************************************************************************************** 
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in regular session this 10th day of 
September, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County Courthouse, in the City of 
Preston.  
 
The following members were present: Marc Prestby, Randy Dahl, Larry Hindt and Mitch Lentz. Members 
absent: Commissioner Duane Bakke. Also present were:  Bobbie Vickerman, Coordinator/Clerk; Kristina Kohn, 
Human Resources Officer; Heidi Jones, Auditor/Treasurer; Drew Hatzenbihler, Solid Waste Administrator; 
Marty Walsh, Economic Development Authority; R. Ross Reichard, D.D., and Monica Kendall, P.A., Southern 
MN Medical Examiner’s Office; Gretchen Mensink-Lovejoy, Republican Leader; Bonita Underbakke and 
Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal.  

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
On motion by Hindt and seconded by Dahl, the agenda was unanimously approved. 

 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the following Consent Agenda:    

1. September 3, 2019, County Board Minutes 
2. Successful completion of probation for Alex Hartley, Deputy, effective 9/21/19 as recommended by 

Sheriff DeGeorge 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the Commissioners’ Warrants.  
 
The Finance Department warrants were reviewed.  
 
R. Ross Reichard, M.D. and Monica Kendall, P.A. (ASCP), F-ABMDI, Southern MN Regional Medical 
Examiner Office, were present. 
   
A review of the 2018 medical examiner services was given. 

Heidi Jones, Auditor/Treasurer, presented the 2020 proposed budget for her department.  
 
The citizens input portion of the meeting was opened and closed at 9:36 a.m. 
 
The Board conducted an interview with Karla Ambrose for the County Assessor position.  The Board 
recommended to offer her the position and discuss options for her work schedule. 
 
Kristina Kohn, Human Resources Officer, was present. 
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved to remove the closed session and 
continue with discussion with possible action for the LELS agreement. 
 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the LELS agreement with 
changes as presented by Human Resources Officer, Kristina Kohn. 
 
Vice Chair, Prestby recessed the meeting at 10:11 a.m. and resumed back in session at 10:16 a.m. 
 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    September 10, 2019 
 

 
2 

 
On motion by Dahl, and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the request to hire Carrie Enright 
as the Breastfeeding Peer Counselor effective 10/1/19 at a starting wage of $14.70/hour as recommended by the 
Community Services Committee. As discussed at the August 27, 2019, meeting this is 100% grant funded, no 
benefits, 6.5 hours/week. 
 
Marty Walsh, Economic Development Authority, was present and presented the 2020 proposed budget. 
 
Drew Hatzenbihler, Solid Waste Administrator, was present. 
 
On motion by Lentz, and seconded by Dahl, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:  
RESOLUTION 2019-040: setting current market value for Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) at $72.86 in 
pursuance of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 297H 
 
Bobbie Vickerman, Coordinator/Clerk was present 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the 2020 budget, noting that Vickerman was unable to provide all the cuts 
necessary to get to the 3% range.  She noted that there are some areas that she can take a look at and that some 
department heads have come up with some cuts.  The two requests for full-time positions were discussed and it 
was noted that at this time the Board would not be interested in adding in any full-time positions.  The Board 
asked Vickerman to bring back proposed cuts including the requested positions, but an option of a part-time 
position for the Recorder department due to abstracting needs.  Vickerman stated she would reach out again to 
some of the department heads that had significant changes to their budgets and larger budgets to seek further 
cuts. 
 
A review of the calendar was done and the following committee reports and announcements were given:  

1. Dahl – SEMCAC met in Kasson and toured the new bus garage 
2. Lentz – DAC 
3. Prestby/Hindt – Safety/EM – no new updated items for Hazard Mitigation and no employee injury 

reports; health fair was discussed and department inspections are completed 
4. Vickerman noted that she and Lentz will not be attending policy committee due to change in agenda 

 
On motion by Dahl and seconded by Hindt, the Vice Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m. 

 



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Minneapolis Forensic Psych Services, LLC

Minneapolis Forensic Psych Services, LLC

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

16.88  3

167.04  1

183.92

1,080.00  1

2,475.00  1

90.00  1

3,645.00

7.00
08/13/2019 08/13/2019

7.00
08/27/2019 08/27/2019

2.88
09/03/2019 09/03/2019

167.04
08/02/2019 08/28/2019

1,080.00
08/12/2019 08/12/2019

2,475.00
09/09/2019 09/09/2019

90.00
09/05/2019 09/11/2019

149.00

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group82132

01-003-000-0000-6233 08/13/2019 Board Mtg Minutes 103071 Publications N

01-003-000-0000-6233 08/27/2019 Board Mtg Minutes 103077 Publications N

01-003-000-0000-6233 09/03/2019 Board Mtg Minutes 103078 Publications N

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group Transactions82132

Lentz/Mitch2081

01-003-000-0000-6335 August 2019 Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Lentz/Mitch Transactions2081

3 Board Of Commissioners 2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 District CourtDEPT

Mark L Haugen, PH.D. LP6691

01-011-000-0000-6285 Psych Evaluation-Juvenile Professional Fees Y

Mark L Haugen, PH.D. LP Transactions6691

6692

01-011-000-0000-6285 Juvenile Certification Eval Professional Fees Y

Transactions6692

Novotny Law Office, LTD5101

01-011-000-0000-6261 Court Appointed Attorney-CHIPS 1044 Court Appointed Attorneys Y

Novotny Law Office, LTD Transactions5101

11 District Court 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

34 Policy CoordinatorDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-034-000-0000-6241 Co Assessor Recruitment Ad R43566785 Advertising N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Mn City-County Management Association

Mn City-County Management Association

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

149.00  1

100.00  1

249.00

14,000.00  1

14,000.00

80.00  1

86.60  1

1,487.50  1

1,654.10

07/26/2019 07/26/2019

100.00
09/10/2019 09/10/2019

14,000.00
08/29/2019 08/29/2019

80.00
08/01/2019 08/01/2019

86.60
08/01/2019 08/31/2019

1,487.50
09/04/2019 09/16/2019

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

2248

01-034-000-0000-6242 MCMA Membership Dues 2019 Membership Dues N

Transactions2248

34 Policy Coordinator 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Accounting ServicesDEPT

Clifton Larson Allen LLP6648

01-045-000-0000-6285 Audit Services 2018 2233524 Professional Fees Y

Clifton Larson Allen LLP Transactions6648

45 Accounting Services 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 Information SystemsDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-060-000-0000-6285 Siteground Hosting Professional Fees N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Jaguar Communications, Inc.5874

01-060-000-0000-6285 August 2019 Locates 171787 Professional Fees N

Jaguar Communications, Inc. Transactions5874

Marco,Inc2545

01-060-000-0000-6285 Reconfigure Server, NAT, ACLS INV6783959 Professional Fees N

Marco,Inc Transactions2545

60 Information Systems 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

62 ElectionsDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group82132

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Corson/Brett, FILLMORE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Corson/Brett, FILLMORE COUNTY ATTORNEY

MN Counties Intergovernmental Trust-MCIT

MN Counties Intergovernmental Trust-MCIT

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

529.29  5

213.44  1

1,345.60  1

2,088.33

222.49  2

65.00  1

117.62
07/29/2019 07/29/2019

117.62
07/29/2019 07/29/2019

117.62
08/05/2019 08/05/2019

117.62
08/05/2019 08/05/2019

58.81
08/05/2019 08/05/2019

213.44
09/11/2019 09/11/2019

1,345.60
06/04/2019 06/04/2019

211.12
09/03/2019 09/05/2019

11.37
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

65.00
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

120.00

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-062-000-0000-6241 Sample Ballot 8/13/19 Election 102454 Advertising N

01-062-000-0000-6241 Spec Election 8/13/19 Notice 102455 Advertising N

01-062-000-0000-6241 Sample Ballot 8/13/19 - 2nd wk 102622 Advertising N

01-062-000-0000-6241 Spec Elec 8/13/19 Notice - 2nd 102623 Advertising N

01-062-000-0000-6241 Public Accuracy TestingNotice 102624 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group Transactions82132

Jones/Heidi M4755

01-062-000-0000-6852 MACO Primary Training Mileage Hava Grant Expenses N

Jones/Heidi M Transactions4755

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS4430

01-062-000-0000-6461 Comm Election 8/13/19 Ballots 31391 Ballots Y

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS Transactions4430

62 Elections 3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 County AttorneyDEPT

8576

01-091-000-0000-6335 Mileage-Training in St Cloud Employee Automobile Allowance N

01-091-000-0000-6337 Meal - Training in St Cloud Other Travel Expense N

Transactions8576

84638

01-091-000-0000-6245 CLE Training Reg St Cloud - BC Registration Fees N

Transactions84638

MN Secretary Of State-Notary597

01-091-000-0000-6242 Notary Public Renewal - DJ Membership Dues N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

240.00  2

527.49

1.00  1

1.00

1,156.34  2

66.92  1

30.46  1

24.60  1

09/05/2019 09/05/2019

120.00
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

1.00
09/09/2019 09/09/2019

1,006.78
09/10/2019 09/10/2019

149.56
09/11/2019 09/11/2019

66.92
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

30.46
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

24.60
09/16/2019 09/16/2019

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-091-000-0000-6242 Notary Public Renewal - BP Membership Dues N

MN Secretary Of State-Notary Transactions597

91 County Attorney 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

105 Planning And ZoningDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group82132

01-105-000-0000-6241 Zoning Ord Amendment-Sept 103074 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal, Sethre Media Group Transactions82132

105 Planning And Zoning 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

1 Source4928

01-111-000-0000-6411 Supplies - Maintenance 245849-0 Custodial Supplies Y

01-111-000-0000-6411 Supplies - Maintneance 245849-1 Custodial Supplies Y

1 Source Transactions4928

Distinctive Communications, Inc4030

01-111-000-0000-6580 HVAC System Work at Jail 833 N

Distinctive Communications, Inc Transactions4030

Menards Rochester South9403

01-111-000-0000-6580 Concrete Mix & Straps @ FCOB 3862 N

Menards Rochester South Transactions9403

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-111-000-0000-6580 Scrub Brush&Air Handler Belt 602269 N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

98.00  1

45.00  1

400.00  2

197.65  1

2,018.97

732.92  2

58.92  2

98.00
09/17/2019 09/17/2019

45.00
08/09/2019 08/09/2019

150.00
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

250.00
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

197.65
09/16/2019 09/16/2019

626.06
09/10/2019 09/10/2019

106.86
09/11/2019 09/11/2019

45.00
09/12/2019 09/12/2019

13.92
09/12/2019 09/12/2019

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Preston Servicemen's Club-Flag Account9118

01-111-000-0000-6377 3 New Courthouse Flags Fees And Service Charges N

Preston Servicemen's Club-Flag Account Transactions9118

Reliable Pest Management3448

01-111-000-0000-6377 Rodent Control at FCOB 7758 Fees And Service Charges Y

Reliable Pest Management Transactions3448

Summit Fire Protection9531

01-111-000-0000-6377 Annual Crthouse Sprinkler Insp 1422497 Fees And Service Charges N

01-111-000-0000-6377 Annual FCOB Sprinkler Inspect 1422514 Fees And Service Charges N

Summit Fire Protection Transactions9531

Werner Electric7239

01-111-000-0000-6317 Ballast & 2 Bulbs - Courthouse S010156377.001 Building Maintenance N

Werner Electric Transactions7239

111 Facilites Mtce 8 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

1 Source4928

01-149-000-0000-6408 County Office Supplies 245838-0 County Shared Office Supplies Y

01-149-000-0000-6408 County Office Supplies 245838-1 County Shared Office Supplies Y

1 Source Transactions4928

Burkholder/Philip R1066

01-149-000-0000-6104 DFO Task Force Mtg Per Diem Per Diem N

01-149-000-0000-6335 DFO Task Force Mtg Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Burkholder/Philip R Transactions1066

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

556.22  5

64.40  1

1,416.17  1

2,828.63

182.51  1

182.51

341.00
07/26/2019 07/26/2019

63.20
08/09/2019 08/09/2019

74.36
08/07/2019 08/07/2019

34.80
08/20/2019 08/20/2019

42.86
08/20/2019 08/20/2019

64.40
09/12/2019 09/12/2019

1,416.17
08/02/2019 08/09/2019

182.51
09/11/2019 09/11/2019

45.00
08/27/2019 08/27/2019

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-149-000-0000-6408 Ergonomic Chair-Comm Serv-DO County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 Folders 09820073777806 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 Mouse Pads 17367617894622 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 Finance Department Supplies 90041193067417 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 Wireless Mouse - KO KVLF777 County Shared Office Supplies N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Oman/Kristine M6694

01-149-000-0000-6203 Power Brick 05913915186641 Telephone N

Oman/Kristine M Transactions6694

Ratwik,Roszak & Maloney, PA3665

01-149-000-0000-6285 Professional Services 64927 Professional Fees Y

Ratwik,Roszak & Maloney, PA Transactions3665

149 Other General Government 5 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 Enhanced 911 SystemDEPT

Ancom Technical Center, Inc.5142

01-201-000-0000-6310 Repair Radio Equipment 90354 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Ancom Technical Center, Inc. Transactions5142

201 Enhanced 911 System 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 SheriffDEPT

Berg/Sarah K6680

01-202-000-0000-6285 Transcribing ICR 19000685 Professional Fees Y

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

45.00  1

121.60  2

5,428.80  1

20.00  1

4,893.10  1

442.11  2

272.79  1

78.60
08/29/2019 08/29/2019

43.00
08/29/2019 08/29/2019

5,428.80
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

20.00
08/29/2019 08/29/2019

4,893.10
08/24/2019 08/24/2019

366.83
08/02/2019 08/02/2019

75.28
08/14/2019 08/14/2019

272.79
08/04/2019 08/27/2019

899.90
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Berg/Sarah K Transactions6680

Chatfield Body Shop Inc2492

01-202-000-0000-6311 Service 2016 Dodge Ram1500 5643 N

01-202-000-0000-6311 Service 2014 Durango Truck 5644 N

Chatfield Body Shop Inc Transactions2492

Emergency Automotive Technology, Inc3550

01-202-000-0000-6640 2302 New Squad Setup JOR19064 Equipment Purchased N

Emergency Automotive Technology, Inc Transactions3550

Lyman's Auto Center, Inc.9155

01-202-000-0000-6311 Tire Repair N

Lyman's Auto Center, Inc. Transactions9155

Matt's Body Shop463

01-202-000-0000-6311 Durango Repairs 66171 N

Matt's Body Shop Transactions463

Preston Service Plus4487

01-202-000-0000-6311 2013 Dodge Durango Repair/Serv 12887 Y

01-202-000-0000-6311 2016 Dodge Durango Service 12968 Y

Preston Service Plus Transactions4487

Severson Oil Company3500

01-202-000-0000-6561 August Fuel Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Severson Oil Company Transactions3500

Streicher's Inc.355

01-202-000-0000-6173 Uniforms - Sweeney 1386016 Uniform Allowance N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

929.87  2

12,153.27

90.08  1

152.06  1

281.74  3

276.28  1

2,255.06  1

29.97
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

90.08
09/04/2019 09/04/2019

152.06
08/29/2019 08/29/2019

67.90
08/21/2019 08/21/2019

98.65
08/27/2019 08/27/2019

115.19
08/28/2019 08/28/2019

276.28
08/08/2019 08/28/2019

2,255.06
09/01/2019 09/30/2019

300.00
10/01/2019 09/30/2020

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-202-000-0000-6173 Uniforms - Sweeney 1386602 Uniform Allowance N

Streicher's Inc. Transactions355

202 Sheriff 8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

AmeriPride Services, Inc9

01-251-000-0000-6377 Jail Laundry 2801069926 Fees And Service Charges N

AmeriPride Services, Inc Transactions9

Bob Barker Company, Inc4026

01-251-000-0000-6455 Jail Supplies WEB000623840 Law Enforcement Supplies N

Bob Barker Company, Inc Transactions4026

Charm-Tex, Inc7384

01-251-000-0000-6455 Inmate Jail Supplies 0198730-IN Law Enforcement Supplies N

01-251-000-0000-6455 Inmate Jail Supplies 0198903-IN Law Enforcement Supplies N

01-251-000-0000-6455 Inmate Jail Supplies 0199007-IN Law Enforcement Supplies N

Charm-Tex, Inc Transactions7384

HEALTHDIRECT #1194899

01-251-000-0000-6431 Inmate Meds 54452 Drugs And Medicine N

HEALTHDIRECT #119 Transactions4899

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC4866

01-251-000-0000-6429 September 2019 Healthcare 4228 Nurse/Medical Service Agreement N

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC Transactions4866

MN Dept of Transportation3689

01-251-000-0000-6251 Amherst Tower Elec Service 94435 Electricity N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

300.00  1

98.72  1

91.55  2

3,545.49

330.00  1

330.00

159.99  1

40.60  1

98.72
08/15/2019 08/23/2019

46.27
08/27/2019 08/27/2019

45.28
08/28/2019 08/28/2019

330.00
08/30/2019 08/30/2019

159.99
08/20/2019 08/20/2019

40.60
08/01/2019 08/30/2019

33.64
07/24/2019 07/24/2019

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MN Dept of Transportation Transactions3689

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-251-000-0000-6580 Maintenance Supplies 597184-599895 N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Preston Service Plus4487

01-251-000-0000-6311 2013 Dodge Grand Caravan Serv 13055 Y

01-251-000-0000-6311 2016 Dodge Transport Van Serv 13063 Y

Preston Service Plus Transactions4487

251 County Jail 8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

281 Emergency Mgmt ServicesDEPT

WIT Boyz Inc6693

01-281-000-0000-6305 Spr Valley Light Tower Repair 7175 Machinery And Equipment Repairs N

WIT Boyz Inc Transactions6693

281 Emergency Mgmt Services 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-441-000-0000-6449 Preparedness Grant Exp - Chair 1 Preparedness Grant N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-441-000-0000-6447 August 2019 Mileage LPHA Grant Expenses N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Pohlman/Brenda L3169

01-441-000-0000-6390 TZD Mileage TZD Save Roads Basic 20.600 N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

313.59  9

514.18

12.18  1

1,879.00  1

48.82  1

1,940.00

11.60
08/10/2019 08/16/2019

25.52
07/26/2019 08/08/2019

12.40
07/30/2019 07/30/2019

34.80
08/10/2019 08/16/2019

39.44
08/27/2019 08/30/2019

126.03
08/06/2019 08/06/2019

15.08
08/10/2019 08/16/2019

15.08
08/27/2019 08/30/2019

12.18
08/01/2019 08/30/2019

1,879.00
08/30/2019 08/30/2019

48.82
08/08/2019 08/08/2019

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-441-000-0000-6390 August 2019 TZD Mileage TZD Save Roads Basic 20.600 N

01-441-000-0000-6447 August 2019 LPHA Mileage LPHA Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6447 Vaccine Return to Sanofi LPHA Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6447 August 2019 LPHA Mileage LPHA Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6447 August 2019 LPHA Mileage LPHA Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 SHIP Reimburseable - BF Room Ship Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 August 2019 SHIP Mileage Ship Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 August 2019 SHIP Mileage Ship Grant Expenses N

Pohlman/Brenda L Transactions3169

441 Public Health 3 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

442 Wic ProgramDEPT

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-442-000-0000-6335 August 2019 WIC Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Playscapes5417

01-442-000-0000-6639 WIC/FHV Mural IN081683 Equipment Purchased N

Playscapes Transactions5417

Pohlman/Brenda L3169

01-442-000-0000-6408 WIC Totes - Reimbursement Other Office Supplies N

Pohlman/Brenda L Transactions3169

442 Wic Program 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

11,671.06  1

172.26  1

901.01  1

171.64  1

12,915.97

379.32  1

379.32

59,157.18

11,671.06
09/16/2019 09/16/2019

172.26
08/07/2019 08/29/2019

901.01
09/03/2019 09/03/2019

171.64
07/01/2019 07/03/2019

379.32
08/01/2019 08/30/2019

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Cardinal Of Minnesota Ltd20984

01-443-000-0000-6433 Waiver Reimb - Lift Mod. #0736 Waiver Reimbursables N

Cardinal Of Minnesota Ltd Transactions20984

Loven/Julie1089

01-443-000-0000-6335 August 2019 Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Loven/Julie Transactions1089

Sanofi Pasteur Inc7320

01-443-000-0000-6431 2019 Flu Vaccine 912879454 Drugs & Medicine Y

Sanofi Pasteur Inc Transactions7320

Semcac Transportation86085

01-443-000-0000-6433 Transportation Wavier #6262 8027 Waiver Reimbursables N

Semcac Transportation Transactions86085

443 Nursing Service 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-446-000-0000-6257 August 2019 EBHV Mileage EBHV Expense N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

446 Mch Program 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 90 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

32.00  1

32.00

13,996.61  1

200.00  1

32.00

13,996.61

200.00

8.91

9.00

24.99

8.98

9.96

14.83

8.91

9.00

40.85

9.14

9.96

17.83

27.90

9.00

43.98

9.14

9.96

14.83

8.91

9.00

24.99

16.66

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

300 Highway AdministrationDEPT

Bluff Country Newspaper Group2988

13-300-000-0000-6377 subscription renewal Hwy Dept Fees And Service Charges N

Bluff Country Newspaper Group Transactions2988

300 Highway Administration 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Bruening Rock Products, Inc.1891

13-310-000-0000-6505 5% final contract rock 18551 Aggregate N

Bruening Rock Products, Inc. Transactions1891

Chiglo/Mike6275

13-310-000-0000-6466 safety shoes Safety Materials N

Chiglo/Mike Transactions6275

Cintas Corporation No.26150

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027144591 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027146701 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027146763 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027217040 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027217160 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027426841 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027634552 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027636089 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027636150 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027699888 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027699919 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4027900567 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028105321 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028107130 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028107189 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028175357 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028175390 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028409637 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028598467 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028600385 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028600483 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028679233 Uniform Expense N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

415.15  27

1,200.00  1

167.99  1

109.99  1

40.44  1

19,485.00  1

35,615.18

295.00  1

295.00

8.20

17.94

8.82

24.64

8.82

1,200.00

167.99

109.99

40.44

19,485.00

295.00

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028679293 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4028901482 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4029117278 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4029118869 Uniform Expense N

13-310-000-0000-6293 uniforms 4029118930 Uniform Expense N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

Jeff Dykes Bobcat Skidloader Service6697

13-310-000-0000-6580 milled 3 road bumps 836164 N

Jeff Dykes Bobcat Skidloader Service Transactions6697

Kohn/Brent5726

13-310-000-0000-6466 safety boots Safety Materials N

Kohn/Brent Transactions5726

Morken/Gary1599

13-310-000-0000-6466 safety boots Safety Materials N

Morken/Gary Transactions1599

Precise MRM LLC5471

13-310-000-0000-6580 truck data plan 200-1022474 N

Precise MRM LLC Transactions5471

SJ Asphalt Paving LLC6695

13-310-000-0000-6528 paving repair Bituminous Materials N

SJ Asphalt Paving LLC Transactions6695

310 Highway Maintenance 8 Vendors 34 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 Highway ConstructionDEPT

State Of Mn347

13-320-000-0000-6377 material testing POOO10646 Fees And Service Charges N

State Of Mn Transactions347

320 Highway Construction 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

Bauer Built Inc3691

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

1,972.28  4

28.50  1

5,500.00  1

299.40  2

150.00  1

192.42  1

33.47  1

25.00

40.00

1,712.28

195.00

28.50

5,500.00

149.70

149.70

150.00

192.42

33.47

7.88

10.26

34.75

9.96

125.80

15.54

44.24

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6516 tires/labor 37300 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 labor 37300 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 tires/labor 37363 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 labor 37363 Tires & Repairs N

Bauer Built Inc Transactions3691

Brown's Tire & Battery Inc4545

13-330-000-0000-6516 tires/parts 194145 Tires & Repairs N

Brown's Tire & Battery Inc Transactions4545

CF Welding and Manufacturing, Inc.5411

13-330-000-0000-6575 new bucket-unit 416 8046 Machinery Parts N

CF Welding and Manufacturing, Inc. Transactions5411

Cintas Corporation No.26150

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 4027635961 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 4028600269 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

Connaughty Sales Inc1221

13-330-000-0000-6575 labor 40712 Machinery Parts N

Connaughty Sales Inc Transactions1221

Continental Research Corp1425

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 481381CRC1 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Continental Research Corp Transactions1425

Culligan Water Conditioning5826

13-330-000-0000-6317 drinking water 913778 Building Maintenance N

Culligan Water Conditioning Transactions5826

Fastenal Company5751

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80409 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80605 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80608 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80646 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80717 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80743 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 80776 Machinery Parts N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

485.79  12

12,943.45  9

151.50  1

1,082.79  2

39.79  1

38,370.00  1

5.89

69.63

15.93

60.00

85.91

2,991.00

1,762.26

1,470.60

515.50

1,769.39

736.72

398.80

1,584.00

1,715.18

151.50

619.71

463.08

39.79

38,370.00

490.62

149.00

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6317 bldg maint 80777 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80827 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80834 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80852 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 80862 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Fastenal Company Transactions5751

Hovey Oil Co Inc3714

13-330-000-0000-6561 gas 101290 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101291 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 101301 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 gas 101301 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 99535 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 99560 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 gas 99560 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 99571 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 #2 diesel 99576 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Hovey Oil Co Inc Transactions3714

Hyland Motor Company170

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 141714 Machinery Parts N

Hyland Motor Company Transactions170

Interstate Motor Trucks6508

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 2033465 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 2033472 Machinery Parts N

Interstate Motor Trucks Transactions6508

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 34556 Machinery Parts N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

Midwest Lift Works4329

13-330-000-0000-6640 shop lift 2273 Equipment Purchased N

Midwest Lift Works Transactions4329

MRO Systems,LLC6451

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 3300 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 3319 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

-

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

639.62  2

323.81  1

121.63  2

251.68  2

31,424.98  6

148.52  1

327.82  2

120.00  1

323.81

68.76

52.87

235.93

15.75

1.47

19.72

30.87

64.54

11,299.50

20,011.82

148.52

169.46

158.36

120.00

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MRO Systems,LLC Transactions6451

Nuss Truck & Equipment3541

13-330-000-0000-6575 filters 1187072P Machinery Parts N

Nuss Truck & Equipment Transactions3541

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc8080

13-330-000-0000-6317 pest control 6388902 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6317 pest control 6388903 Building Maintenance N

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc Transactions8080

Preston Equipment Company303

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 01-78170 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 filter 01-78199 Machinery Parts N

Preston Equipment Company Transactions303

RDO Equipment Co5753

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts P85418 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts P85446 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts P85502 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts P85506 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 labor W11850 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts W11850 Machinery Parts N

RDO Equipment Co Transactions5753

Road Machinery & Supplies Co.8691

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts S92146 Machinery Parts N

Road Machinery & Supplies Co. Transactions8691

Schilling Supply Company85924

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 731677 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 735846 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Schilling Supply Company Transactions85924

Solberg Welding Inc6600

13-330-000-0000-6575 labor 12249 Machinery Parts N

Solberg Welding Inc Transactions6600

Summit Companies5267

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

-

Zep Sales & Service, ACUITY SPECIALTY PR

Zep Sales & Service, ACUITY SPECIALTY PR

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

135.00  1

666.68  3

400.37  4

21,982.00  1

837.35  3

846.79  2

111.94  1

135.00

375.00

272.00

19.68

32.66

100.00

135.72

331.99

21,982.00

70.60

705.25

61.50

699.98

146.81

111.94

195.12

114.33

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6317 sprinkler inspection 1422541 Building Maintenance N

Summit Companies Transactions5267

Thompson Motors Of Wykoff Inc361

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 27-264035 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 27-264216 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 27-264323 Machinery Parts N

Thompson Motors Of Wykoff Inc Transactions361

Titan Machinery Inc.3242

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 12785979 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 12820153 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 12837336 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 labor 12837336 Machinery Parts N

Titan Machinery Inc. Transactions3242

Truck Utilities, Inc4630

13-330-000-0000-6575 sign truck box 5341899 Machinery Parts N

Truck Utilities, Inc Transactions4630

Universal Truck Equipment Inc7757

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 50125 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 50168 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts 50241 Machinery Parts N

Universal Truck Equipment Inc Transactions7757

Village Farm & Home4079

13-330-000-0000-6561 fuel meter & pump 42171 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 42171 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Village Farm & Home Transactions4079

450

13-330-000-0000-6576 supplies 31019740 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Transactions450

Ziegler Inc451

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts PC002089820 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 parts PC002090192 Machinery Parts N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

309.45  2

119,897.03

155,839.21

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Ziegler Inc Transactions451

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 29 Vendors 71 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 107 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

31.08  2

43,512.07  2

69.98  1

43,613.13

2,488.60  1

1,009.81  1

17.70
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

13.38
09/13/2019 09/13/2019

26,482.18
07/01/2019 07/31/2019

17,029.89
08/02/2019 08/31/2019

69.98
08/05/2019 08/15/2019

2,488.60
09/06/2019 09/06/2019

1,009.81
09/10/2019 09/10/2019

15,818.14
07/01/2019 07/31/2019

19,044.39
08/02/2019 08/31/2019

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

390 Resource Recovery CenterDEPT

Cintas Corporation No.26150

14-390-000-0000-6377 Uniforms 4029645638 Fees And Service Charges N

14-390-000-0000-6377 Uniforms 4030138015 Fees And Service Charges N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC5504

14-390-000-0000-6374 July Trash 372390 Landfill Tipping Fees N

14-390-000-0000-6374 August Trash 376160 Landfill Tipping Fees N

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC Transactions5504

S & A Petroleum3206

14-390-000-0000-6561 Forklift LP 88458, 88748 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

S & A Petroleum Transactions3206

390 Resource Recovery Center 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

391 Score Grant ProgramDEPT

Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations Inc.6333

14-391-000-0000-6861 TV Recycling I-42822 Recycling Operation Expense N

Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations Inc. Transactions6333

Green Lights Recycling, Inc9375

14-391-000-0000-6861 Light Bulb Recycling 19-4762 Recycling Operation Expense N

Green Lights Recycling, Inc Transactions9375

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC5504

14-391-000-0000-6861 July Recycling 372390 Recycling Operation Expense N

14-391-000-0000-6861 August Recycling 376160 Recycling Operation Expense N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

34,862.53  2

790.00  1

39,150.94

82,764.07

790.00
08/01/2019 08/30/2019

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

HARTER'S TRASH & RECYCLING INC Transactions5504

Southern Minnesota Recycling6351

14-391-000-0000-6861 Appliance Recycling Recycling Operation Expense N

Southern Minnesota Recycling Transactions6351

391 Score Grant Program 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

14 Sanitation FundFund Total: 10 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Airport Fund23

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19

24.00  1

24.00

24.00

297,784.46

24.00
08/30/2019 08/30/2019

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

350 County AirportDEPT

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

23-350-000-0000-6377 Courtesy Van Check Out Forms 34505 Fees And Service Charges N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

350 County Airport 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

23 County Airport FundFund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 107 Vendors 208 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



smensink

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:31PM9/19/19
Page 23

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 59,157.18 1

 155,839.21 13

 82,764.07 14

 24.00 23

 297,784.46

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

County Airport Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

MNCVSO ASSISTANTS & SECRETARIES ASSOC

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19

31.37  1

118.08  2

385.55  2

94.00  3

629.00

31.37

07/24/2019 08/23/2019

47.58

08/26/2019 09/25/2019
70.50

08/26/2019 09/25/2019

93.28

07/25/2019 08/23/2019
292.27

07/24/2019 08/23/2019

25.00

09/11/2019 09/11/2019
28.00

09/11/2019 09/11/2019
41.00

09/11/2019 09/11/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink3219
01-251-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSheriff Long Distance 82944125 1475281700 N

Transactions3219

Centurylink85440
01-203-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSpr Valley Phone #301264120 N

01-251-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSheriffs Phone #406899378 N

Transactions85440

MN Energy Resources Corporation6094
01-251-000-0000-6255 GasJail Natural Gas 2758142009 N

01-111-000-0000-6255 GasCrthouse & FCOB Natural Gas 2764475827 N

Transactions6094

4975
01-125-000-0000-6242 Membership Dues2019 MNCVSO Dues N

01-125-000-0000-6245 Registration FeesMNCVSO Conf Registration - HB N

01-125-000-0000-6337 Other Travel Expense2019 MNCVSO Conf Meals - HB N

Transactions4975

County Revenue Fund1 Fund Total: 4 Vendors 8 Transactions

MNCVSO ASSISTANTS & SECRETARIES ASSOC

*** Fillmore County ***

Centurylink

Centurylink

MN Energy Resources Corporation



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19

265,935.61  1

414.18  7

79,040.00  1

345,389.79

265,935.61

68.01

44.34

42.00

126.36

28.03

25.20

80.24

79,040.00

09/13/2019 09/13/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Bruening Rock Products, Inc.1891
13-310-000-0000-6505 Aggregate95% contract rock 18551 N

Transactions1891

MiEnergy Cooperative5536
13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 302875004 N

13-300-000-0000-6306 Radio Tower Repair & Serviceselectricity 302875008 N

13-310-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 302875011 N

13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 302875012 N

13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 302875013 N

13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 333377001 N

13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricityelectricity 333377002 N

Transactions5536

Minnowa Construction Inc3388
13-320-000-0000-6343 Regular Construction Contracts601-030 R/C #1 N

Transactions3388

County Road & Bridge13 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 9 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Bruening Rock Products, Inc.

MiEnergy Cooperative

Minnowa Construction Inc



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19

143.62  1

1,332.80  1

1,476.42

143.62

08/26/2019 09/25/2019

1,332.80

08/30/2019 08/30/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink85440
14-390-000-0000-6203 TelephoneRRC Phone #301270054 N

Transactions85440

Winneshiek County Landfill5882
14-390-000-0000-6374 Landfill Tipping FeesTipping Fees 23483 N

Transactions5882

Sanitation Fund14 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Centurylink

Winneshiek County Landfill



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Airport Fund23

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19

364.92  2

364.92

39.10

08/01/2019 09/01/2019
325.82

08/01/2019 09/01/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MiEnergy Cooperative5536
23-350-000-0000-6251 ElectricityElectricity 08/1/19 - 9/1/19 N

23-350-000-0000-6251 ElectricityElectricity 8/1/19 - 9/1/19 N

Transactions5536

County Airport Fund23 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

MiEnergy Cooperative



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Greenleafton Septic Project73

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19

355.79  2

355.79

348,215.92

311.31

08/01/2019 08/31/2019
44.48

08/01/2019 09/01/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MiEnergy Cooperative5536
73-611-000-0000-6251 ElectricityGreenleafton Plant Electric N

73-611-000-0000-6251 ElectricityGreenleafton Grinder Electric N

Transactions5536

Greenleafton Septic Project73 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 11 Vendors 23 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

MiEnergy Cooperative



smensink

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:58AM9/12/19 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 629.00 1

 345,389.79 13

 1,476.42 14

 364.92 23

 355.79 73

 348,215.92

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

County Airport Fund

Greenleafton Septic Project

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

3,900.00  1

1,354.49  1

789.52  4

100.00  1

3,419.66  1

12,621.72  1

3,900.00

08/01/2019 08/31/2019

1,354.49

08/08/2019 09/07/2019

665.19

08/02/2019 09/01/2019
70.02

08/02/2019 09/01/2019
19.87

08/03/2019 09/02/2019
34.44

08/03/2019 09/02/2019

100.00

09/01/2019 09/30/2019

3,419.66

09/01/2019 09/30/2019

12,621.72

09/09/2019 10/08/2019

104.98

08/01/2019 09/01/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

B&B Olympic Bowl4855
01-251-000-0000-6379 Board Of PrisonersAugust 2019 Board of Prisoners N

Transactions4855

Centurylink3219
01-149-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSeptember Phone Acct #89549526 1476142015 N

Transactions3219

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111
01-202-000-0000-6652 Squad Car TechnologySheriff Data Lines 9837245348 N

01-281-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSheriff Data Lines 9837245348 N

01-441-000-0000-6448 Ship Grant ExpensesAugust 2019 PHEP/SHIP Phone 9837272579 N

01-443-000-0000-6203 TelephoneAugust 2019 Nurse Cell Phone 9837272579 N

Transactions111

Independent Emergency Services, LLC4441
01-201-000-0000-6310 Contract Repairs And MaintenanceSeptember 2019 911 Service 200-0223 Y

Transactions4441

Marco - Phones6676
01-149-000-0000-6203 TelephoneSeptember Phone/Contract 25502222 Y

Transactions6676

Marco,Inc2545
01-060-000-0000-6285 Professional FeesManaged IT Services INV6752006 N

Transactions2545

MiEnergy Cooperative5536
01-251-000-0000-6251 ElectricityRadio Tower Electricity N

*** Fillmore County ***

B&B Olympic Bowl

Centurylink

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH

Independent Emergency Services, LLC

Marco - Phones

Marco,Inc



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

104.98  1

1,300.00  1

10,610.87  3

494.86  1

459.50  2

35,155.60

1,300.00

08/01/2019 08/31/2019

5,605.81

07/31/2019 08/29/2019
2,780.30

07/30/2019 08/30/2019
2,224.76

07/30/2019 08/30/2019

494.86

08/01/2019 08/30/2019

365.50

08/01/2019 08/31/2019
94.00

08/05/2019 09/04/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions5536

MN Office Of Enterprise Technology5397
01-149-000-0000-6203 TelephoneAugust 2019 WAN Services DV19080402 N

Transactions5397

Preston Public Utilities308
01-111-000-0000-6251 ElectricityCourthouse Utilities N

01-111-000-0000-6251 ElectricityFCOB Utilities N

01-251-000-0000-6251 ElectricityJail Utilities N

Transactions308

Pro-West & Associates, Inc4781
01-106-000-0000-6637 Software ExpensesAugust 2019 GIS Consulting 003620 N

Transactions4781

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center437
01-014-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsAugust West Information Chg 840882360 N

01-014-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsAugust 2019 Subscription 840954789 N

Transactions437

County Revenue Fund1 Fund Total: 11 Vendors 17 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

MiEnergy Cooperative

MN Office Of Enterprise Technology

Preston Public Utilities

Pro-West & Associates, Inc

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Account/Formula

Local Sales Tax Road Improvements

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

972,388.87  1

972,388.87

972,388.87

09/20/2019 09/20/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Rochester Sand & Gravel Inc324
13-340-000-0000-6614 LOST 115P-1 #1 N

Transactions324

County Road & Bridge13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Rochester Sand & Gravel Inc



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

416.71  1

2,609.60  1

3,026.31

416.71

07/30/2019 08/30/2019

2,609.60

09/04/2019 09/09/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Preston Public Utilities308
14-390-000-0000-6251 ElectricityTransfer Station Utilities N

Transactions308

Winneshiek County Landfill5882
14-390-000-0000-6374 Landfill Tipping FeesTipping Fees 23498 N

Transactions5882

Sanitation Fund14 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Preston Public Utilities

Winneshiek County Landfill



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Agbmp Septic Loans22

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

7,810.88  1

7,810.88

7,810.88

09/16/2019 09/16/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Mn Department Of Agriculture6621
22-609-000-0000-6818 Agbmp Loan PaymentAgBMP Payment #25 - 2 Payoffs N

Transactions6621

Agbmp Septic Loans22 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Mn Department Of Agriculture



smensink

Account/Formula Description                                             

Trust And Agency Fund76

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19

2,021.00  2

2,021.00

1,020,402.66

1,725.00

08/01/2019 08/31/2019
296.00

08/01/2019 08/31/2019

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer110
76-000-000-0000-2006 Commercial Sw Mgmt TaxRRC Sales & Use Tax N

76-000-000-0000-2007 Sales Tax Collected041,101 & 602 Sales & Use Tax N

Transactions110

Trust And Agency Fund76 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 16 Vendors 23 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Fillmore Co Treasurer



smensink

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:12PM9/19/19 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 35,155.60 1

 972,388.87 13

 3,026.31 14

 7,810.88 22

 2,021.00 76

 1,020,402.66

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

Agbmp Septic Loans

Trust And Agency Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Proclamation   
  
 Whereas,  

The impact of domestic violence is wide ranging, directly affecting individuals and 
society as a whole, here in this community, throughout the United States and the 
world; and  
 
In 2018, 12 Minnesotans lost their lives as a result of domestic violence; and  
 
At least 955 women, men, children, and other family members have died in      
Minnesota from domestic violence since 1989, including the murder of 241       
children; and  
 
The crime of domestic violence violates an individual’s privacy, dignity, security, 
and humanity, due to systematic use of physical, emotional, sexual, psychological 
and economic control and/or abuse; and 
 
Change can come from  engaging the system, looking for red flags, and            
strengthening our communities to better serve the needs of all victims; and 
 
All victims deserve to be believed, to be heard, and to be safe in their homes and 
public 

     
  
 Therefore, Be It Resolved,   

That Fillmore County designates the month of October as Domestic Violence 
Awareness Month. On this day, Fillmore County reaffirms a commitment to respect 
and enforce victim’s rights and address their needs during the month of October 
and throughout the year. 

 
    Therefore Fillmore County hereby proclaims October 2019 as  
 
 

   Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
   In honor of all the Minnesotans who have experienced domestic violence, as well 
   as those who have dedicated their lives and their time serving victims of    
   domestic violence in our state. 
 
   In Witness Whereof, we have here unto set our hand and caused the corporate   
   (official) seal of Fillmore County to be affixed this month of October in the year of 2019. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

_____________________________________________ 

Duane Bakke, Board Chairperson    
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 

Fillmore County, Minnesota 
 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

Agenda Date: 9/24/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes): 

Dept.:    Prepared By: 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 

item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 

documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:          Documentation 

(Yes/No): 

1. 

Regular Agenda:           Documentation 

(Yes/No): 

5

Zoning Kristi Ruesink 

1. Consider an access permit for driveway for Darin & Elizabeth Johnson, sections 17 & 18

       of Pilot Mound township.

2. Consider an access permit for driveway for Jeff & Patty Brogle, section 22 of Arendahl
        township.  --Driveway has already been install, $500 late fee was assessed. 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us












All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 9/24/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1. Consideration to repair immunization freezer                    Yes 
 

 
        

 
 
 

10 

Fillmore County Public Health 
  

Jessica Erickson, DON 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


















All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 9/24/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1.  

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes): 

1. Request to approve Foster Care Transportation Agreement with Fillmore Central Schools for 
the 2019/2020 school year. 

                                                                                                                                        

10 

Social Services  Kevin Olson 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


FOSTER CARE TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 
 

FILLMORE CENTRAL PUBLIC SCHOOLS ISD #2198 & FILLMORE COUNTY 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by Fillmore Central Public Schools Independent School 
District #2198, 700 Chatfield Street, Preston, MN, 55965 (“District”) and Fillmore County 
Human Services, 902 Houston Street Northwest Suite 1, Preston, Minnesota, 55965 (“County”). 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire for the District to provide certain transportation services for 
students in foster care placement under the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth;  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elementary and Secondary Act (ESEA), as amended by the Every 
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), youth placed in a foster care placement will remain enrolled in 
their school of origin, unless a determination is made that it is not in their best interest. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elementary and Secondary Act (ESEA), as amended by the Every 
Student Succeeds Act, the District is required to collaborate with child welfare agency to develop 
and implement procedures for how transportation for youth in foster care will be provided, 
arranged and funded, including the use of child welfare funding to cover costs for such 
transportation provided by the District and County agree to share the costs of the transportation. 
This agreement outlines the developed agreement about shared costs of transporting youth in 
foster care to and from school. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenant herein, it is agreed by and between 
the parties hereto as follows: 
 
TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  
 
EDUCATION PLACEMENT DECISIONS: The County is responsible for determining 
appropriate education placement and the presumption should be that the child will remain in the 
school of origin to provide school stability and educational continuity for the child, unless 
contrary to the child’s best interests.  The County will notify the District upon placement of a 
resident student in foster care outside of District boundaries.  
 
If the County is considering moving a child to a new educational placement, appropriate 
representatives of the county will consult with appropriate District contacts prior to changing the 
placement as part of gathering input about the best interests of the child in relation to their school 
placement. The District will provide information about the appropriateness of the child’s current 
educational placement. 
 
SERVICES: Transportation Services will be arranged for and provided by the District for the 
resident students residing in foster care placement outside of District boundaries. The District will 
determine the most appropriate form of transportation, including but not limited to transporting 
with a district van or bus or contracting with a third party carrier, taking into consideration 
student safety, cost and practicability. The District and the County will share the transportation 
costs. 
 
PAYMENT FOR SERVICES: The District and County agree to split the costs of the 
transportation services provided by the District, including but not limited to driver salary and 
benefits, mileage, and third party carriers as appropriate. The County will reimburse the District 
50 percent of the daily cost of transportation. 
 



The District will submit itemized invoices to the County on a monthly basis. The invoices will 
detail the date of each trip. Payment shall be made within 30 days of receipt of the invoice. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION: Each party shall be liable for its own acts and the acts of its 
representatives to the extent provided by law and hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and 
defend each other, its officers, employees and volunteers against any and all liability, loss, costs, 
damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney’s fees which the others, its officers, 
employees and volunteers may hereinafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising out of or by 
reason of any act or  omission of the Party, its agents, employees or volunteers, in the execution, 
performance, or failure to adequately perform its obligation pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or 
without cause, upon a thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 
 
STANDARDS: The District and the County shall comply with all applicable State statutes and 
regulations as well as local ordinances and rules now in effect or hereafter adopted. 
 
DATA PRACTICES: All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes by the activities of the District or County because of this contract is governed by the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota 
Rules implementing such act now in force or as adopted, as well as federal regulations on data 
privacy. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract to be duly executed 
intending to be bound thereby. 
 
Approved As To Form And Execution: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Superintendent 
Fillmore Central Public Schools ISD #2198 
 
Dated:  _________________________ 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Chair 
Fillmore Central Public Schools ISD #2198 
 
Dated:  _________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Director 
Fillmore County Health & Human Services 
 
Dated:  _________________________ 

 
 
______________________________________ 
Chair 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 
 
Dated:  _________________________ 
 
 

 



REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 
 

All requests for County Board agenda time must be received in the office of the County 
Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.  

 
 

 
Agenda Date:  9/24/2019  

Amount of time requested (minutes):  5 minutes for discussion  

Department: Highway and Airport 

Requested By: Mr. Gregg  

Presented By: Mr. Gregg  

State item(s) of business. Please provide relevant material for documentation. Outline in detail 
any action requested of the County Board. 

Highway Department 

 
1. Consider a final payment resolution for the 2019 Rock Contract with Bruening Rock 

Products CP 23-19-02. 
2. Review the plans for the street reconstruction between the Office Building and the Sheriff 

Office as well as the reconstruction of the lower level parking lot.   

  

Airport Department  

 

  

 Check e-mail for supporting documentation.  See attached documents.  Bid results will be available on 
Monday after the bid opening.  

 

 



R E S O L U T I O N 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
Date  September 24, 2019 Resolution No.  2019-xxx 

Motion by Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  
                              
 WHEREAS, Bruening Rock Products has in all things completed 2019 Rock Contract, on  
CSAH 7, 15, 22, 29, 30 in Fillmore, Fountain, Chatfield, Pilot Mound, Carimona, Preston, Newburg, York, 
Bristol Townships, and CR 102, 112 and 117 in Chatfield, Jordan, Preble, Fillmore, Fountain Townships; the 
County Board being fully advised in the premise.   
 
 NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED: That we do hereby accept said completed CP 23-19-02 for and on 
behalf of the County of Fillmore and authorize final payments as specified.   
 
   Dated at Preston, Minnesota, this 24th day of September, 2019 
 
Township:   Road:        Contract Price:       Value of Work:      Final Payment:  
  
Fillmore/Fountain/Chatfield CSAH 7  66,241.76  59,414.20  2,970.71 
 
Pilot Mound   CSAH 15 56,482.27  56,756.84  2,837.84 
 
Carimona/Preston   CSAH 22 18,533.25  18,474.41  923.72 
 
Newburg   CSAH 29 13,140.33  12,763.19  638.16 
 
York/Bristol   CSAH 30 60,012.41  57,077.54  2,853.88 
 
Chatfield/Jordan   CR 102  44,161.17  40,439.42  2,021.97 
 
Preble    CR 112  13,046.60  13,073.35  653.67 
 
Fillmore/Fountain  CR117  27,876.27  21,933.27  1,096.66 
 
Bruening Rock Products  
      ___________________________, Chairman of the Board 
 
VOTING AYE      
Commissioners 
  

Bakke    Dahl        Hindt   Lentz       Prestby    

VOTING NAY      
Commissioners   Bakke    Dahl        Hindt   Lentz        Prestby   

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 I, Bobbie Vickerman, Clerk of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the 24th day of September, 2019. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the 24th day of September 2019. 
 
  SEAL   
 
Bobbie Vickerman, Coordinator/Clerk 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 9/24/2019 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 
 
Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 

(Yes/No): 
1. Discussion with possible action regarding 2020 cafeteria plan benefits Yes 
2. First reading of draft changes to Personal Appliances policy Yes 
3. Second reading with possible action on Work Hours and Attendance policy Yes 

10 

Coordinator Kristina Kohn 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


Benefit Current Provider 2019 Total Cost 
(w/H.S.A)

2019 EE 
Cost

2019 ER 
Cost

Health Ins. SSC/BCBS
HVN Single $857.77 $25.00 $832.77
HVN EE+Child(ren) $1,513.43 $333.50 $1,179.93
HVN Family $2,342.23 $545.50 $1,796.73
AWARE Single $948.34 $101.07 $847.27
AWARE EE+Child(ren) $1,686.18 $480.75 $1,205.43
AWARE Family $2,622.68 $785.45 $1,837.23

2020 Provider 2020 Total Cost 
(w/H.S.A)

2020 EE 
Cost

2020 ER 
Cost

Health Ins. SSC/BCBS
HVN Single $893.77 $25.00 $868.77
HVN EE+Child(ren) $1,576.43 $333.50 $1,242.93
HVN Family $2,445.23 $545.50 $1,899.73
AWARE Single $990.34 $101.07 $889.27
AWARE EE+Child(ren) $1,759.68 $480.75 $1,278.93
AWARE Family $2,743.18 $785.45 $1,957.73

Benefit Current Provider 2019 Rate
2020 

Provider 2020 Rate % Change
Dental Lincoln Guardian
EE Only $30.73 $26.00 -15.4%
EE+Spouse $69.15 $52.00 -24.8%
EE+Child(ren) $59.27 $64.00 8.0%
Family $98.77 $92.00 -6.9%
LTD (rate per $100) Lincoln Securian
<25 0.185 0.148 -20.0%
25-29 0.185 0.148 -20.0%
30-34 0.316 0.253 -19.9%
35-39 0.527 0.422 -19.9%
40-44 0.800 0.640 -20.0%
45-49 1.116 0.893 -20.0%
50-54 1.433 1.146 -20.0%
55-59 1.828 1.462 -20.0%
60-64 1.538 1.230 -20.0%
65-69 1.204 0.963 -20.0%
70-74 1.046 0.837 -20.0%
75+ 1.046 0.837 -20.0%
ER Life Lincoln Securian
Up to age 64 $0.90 $0.80 -11.1%
65+ $0.59 $0.52 -11.9%
Voluntary Life (rate per 
$1,000) Lincoln Securian
< 30 $0.06 $0.06 0.0%
30-34 $0.06 $0.06 0.0%
35-39 $0.10 $0.10 0.0%
40-44 $0.12 $0.12 0.0%
45-49 $0.17 $0.17 0.0%
50-54 $0.25 $0.25 0.0%
55-59 $0.45 $0.45 0.0%
60-64 $0.68 $0.68 0.0%
65-69 $1.29 $1.29 0.0%
70-74 $2.08 $2.08 0.0%
75+ Upon Request $2.08 N/A

Other Benefits



Section 6.XX PERSONAL APPLIANCES 
 Date Approved by the County Board: November 24, 2009 
 Supersedes Policy Dated: July 28, 2009 
 
A.  PURPOSE 

This policy sets standards for evaluation, acquisition, and installation of approved County-Furnished 
Appliances at Fillmore County workplace facilities, and it provides standards for Employee-Furnished 
or manager approved appliances in the workplace.  This policy applies to all Fillmore County 
workplaces, including Fillmore County offices and Fillmore County facilities. 

 
B. DEFINITIONS 

Appliance refers to any item that requires an electrical connection or a power source for operation, 
including permanent fixtures and temporary devices, other than general electronics such as personal 
computers (PC’s), monitors, printers, and related technology items. 
 
County-Furnished Appliances include large commodities such as refrigerators, microwaves, space 
heaters, coffee services, and personal appliances, such as fans, task lights, or special 
accommodations that are approved and installed through the Department Head and/or the Facilities 
Committee, and/or the Fillmore County Board.  
 
Employee-Furnished Appliances are devices brought into the Fillmore County workplace by 
employees, such as coffee pots, radios, lamps, clocks, fans, etc.  (Note: Not all appliances are 
acceptable for installation.) 

 
C.  RESPONSIBILITY 

1. The Fillmore County Board, Labor Management Safety CommitteeEmergency Mangement 
(EM)/Safety Committee, Maintenance Department, or any Department Head, may require 
the removal of unauthorized Appliances, subject to these responsibilities and procedural 
guidelines. 

 
2. The Maintenance Department is responsible for providing a safe physical environment for all 

employees and for the review, acquisition, funding, installation, and oversight of approved 
County-Furnished Appliances at Fillmore County work sites.  Maintenance provides guidance 
regarding the appropriateness of any Appliance in question. 

 
3. The Labor Management SafetyEM/Safety Committee and Department Heads are responsible 

to review and determine the appropriateness of any Employee-Furnished Appliance in the 
workplace, and they assume responsibility for safety compliance. 

 
4. Employees must acquire their Department Head’s permission in advance of installation for 

any Appliance they bring into the workplace.  Employees who have unauthorized Appliances 
will be asked to remove them from the Fillmore County facility. 

 
D. PROCEDURES  

Refer to the Table of Appliances 
1. County-Furnished Appliances (Category 1), Department Heads and/or the Facilities 

Committee, and/or the Fillmore County Board will evaluate requests for County-Furnished 
Appliances on a case-by-case basis.  County furnished microwave ovens, toasters, 
refrigerators, or coffee services may be provided in designated refreshment areas. 
Appliances may be placed at locations, where employees work overtime or have irregular 



duty hours, and where nearby food facilities are closed during that time.  County-Furnished 
Appliances may also include fans, space heaters, and task lights. These appliances will meet 
OSHA standards and be Underwriters Laboratory (UL) listed.   Installation of these 
Appliances is generally approved once other adjustments to the physical work environment 
have been reviewed by the Maintenance Department.  A request for the Appliance must be 
in support of the employees’ physical well beingwell-being.  Department Heads may 
evaluate the use of an Appliance after installation.  Awareness of continued employee 
concerns or complaints may indicate other conditions, such as potential health issues that 
may need to be considered. 

 
2. Acceptable Employee-Furnished Appliances (Category 2), Department Heads assume 

responsibility for any Appliance approved for use in the workplace.  Small personal 
Appliances must comply with OSHA safety standards, be (UL) listed and must not pose 
potential disruptions to the workplace, such as interference with lighting or building power, 
noise pollution, and/or possible odors generated from stagnant water, lack of cleaning, 
perfumed scents, etc.   

 
3. Employee-Furnished Appliances NOT acceptable for installation in the workplace (Category 

3), Appliances in Category 3 of the attached table are not approved for installation in the 
Fillmore County workplace.  Items such as personal coffee pots, electric coolers, grills, 
griddles, hot plates, small refrigerators, toaster ovens, fish tanks and water fountains may 
cause safety hazards, significant noise pollution, or potential water damage.  Cumulative use 
of these items may cause overload on certain building electrical systems and trigger outages.  
Any consideration of a Category 3-Appliance requires specific detailed justification and 
approval of the County Board.  Any exception based on medical reasons for placement of 
unauthorized Appliances must be approved by the Fillmore County Personnel Committee as 
reasonable accommodation. 

 
E. TABLE OF APPLIANCES 
 

Category 1:  County-Furnished Appliances 
Appliance should meet Energy Star Standards. Website:   
http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?c=bulk_purchasing.bus_purchasing 
Type  General Criteria/Issues 
Coffee Services  Approved services may include coffee pots installed in designated common areas 

or break rooms. 
Fans Installed if Maintenance Department Hot/Cold inspections warrant. Issue based 

on case-by-case assessment.  (External devices may interfere with HVAC balance 
and are not recommended due to high-energy demand.) 

Microwaves  Approval based on employee access to local food services, and space availability. 

Refrigerators 
 

Approval based on availability/access to local food services, and space 
availability.  

Space Heaters Installed if Maintenance Department Hot/Cold inspections warrant. Issue based 
on case-by-case assessment.  (External devices may interfere with HVAC balance. 
Not recommended due to energy demand.) 

Task Lights Approved if workstation adjustments are inadequate to serve need. 
Toasters Approval based on availability/access to local food services, and space 

availability. 
 

http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?c=bulk_purchasing.bus_purchasing


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
    
 
 
 
 

Category 2: Employee-Furnished Appliances (Department Head and Building Maintenance 
Supervisor Approved) 
Appliance must meet basic safety standards, including UL listed if electrical. 
Type of Appliance General Criteria/Issues 
Clocks  Acceptable if UL listed 
Fans Acceptable if UL listed and three pronged or USB 
Lamps   Acceptable if UL listed 
Mini Refrigerator Acceptable if three pronged and deemed non-excessive 
Coffee Pot Acceptable if three pronged and deemed non-excessive 
Radios  Acceptable if UL listed 
Space Heaters Acceptable if UL listed and three pronged 
Other Check with Maintenance Department regarding any and all other 

electrical devices brought into the workplace. 

Category 3:  Appliances Not Approved for Personal Use in Fillmore County Facilities 
Type of Appliance General Criteria/Issues 
Aquariums/Fish Tanks  
Heat Creating Devices not 
listed in Category 2 

This could include devices such as candle warmers 

Coffee Pots Personal/Individual use in employee workstation in not acceptable 
Coolers and Small 
Refrigerators 

(Exception must be in keeping with ADAs Reasonable Accommodation) 

Hot Plates/Griddles/Pop-
Corn Makers 

Check with Maintenance Department regarding any and all other 
electrical devices brought into the workplace.   

Space Heaters Any device brought into the workplace by an employee.—See Accepted 
Issue, Category 1 

Toaster Ovens  
Other Check with Maintenance Department regarding any and all other 

electrical devices brought into the workplace 









Section 3.07 WORK HOURS AND ATTENDANCE 

 Date Approved by the County Board: March 26, 2013 
 Supersedes Policy Dated: September 28, 2004 

A. Policy Statement 
It is the policy of Fillmore County that regular full-time employees be scheduled to work forty (40) hours 
per week or 2080 hours per year. Hours worked are calculated in 15 minute increments.  A payroll 
workweek shall be five days, from Friday through the following Thursday, excluding the weekend.  The 
normal workweek, for the convenience of the public and for efficiency of operations, shall consist of five 
(5) eight (8) hour days from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday excluding Sheriff’s Office. 
Employees are expected to be at work and working during their normally scheduled days and hours 
unless on approved leave.  Any variations require Department Head and/or County Board approval.  
Nothing shall prevent the County Board or management from changing the schedule of office hours or the 
length of the work day/week for any employee. Employees who fail to meet attendance requirements may 
be subject to disciplinary action.  

 
B. Non-Regular Schedules 

Non-regular schedules are used to enhance the ability of units and individuals to meet County or client 
needs that deviate from the normal County work schedule, providing offices are adequately staffed for 
the normal workweek. This type of scheduling is primarily for specific events or needs and is therefore 
not regular or repetitive. 

 
C. Alternative Schedules 

Alternative Schedules are pre-arranged, repeating, regular work hours for the units/employees who use 
them.  Alternative Schedules for individual employees must be pre-approved, in writing, by the 
Department Head, or their designee.  Employee requests must include all relevant facts and requested 
conditions.  Alternative schedules shall be reviewed for consideration of their effectiveness and 
continuation yearly as a part of the yearly evaluation process. 

 
Note:  Not all positions will be suited to utilize alternative schedules due to specific job responsibilities.  
An alternative work schedule is a privilege and not an entitlement.  As is provided in 3.A above, schedules 
for an entire department, which deviate from normal business hours, must receive County Board 
approval. 

 
Alternative Schedules are limited to Monday-Friday, except for those departments, which by their nature 
(i.e., Sheriff's Department) or by County Board approval work different hours and/or days.  Employees 
approved for Alternative Schedules cannot start earlier than 7:00 a.m. or end later than 6:00 p.m.  The 
hours worked in any day shall not exceed ten (10) and will total forty (40) in one week.  
 
Between the period of April 1 and the first snowfall of the year as determined by the Building 
Maintenance Supervisor, with Department Head approval, employees will be allowed to start at 6:00 
a.m.  The starting and ending dates are subject to change based on weather conditions. 

 
Unless arrangements have been made, in accordance with leave policies, employees are to be present at 
work during all regularly scheduled hours.  Unexcused absence and tardiness shall be reasons for 
disciplinary action.  Should a Holiday fall on a scheduled day off, employees on Alternative Schedules 
shall take the following day as a Holiday.  Eight hours will be the maximum allowed for Holiday pay unless 
otherwise stated in a bargaining agreement.  Compensatory time or paid time off hours should be 
entered to complete the regularly scheduled day.  
 
 



D. Flextime 
Flextime is a mutually agreed alternative to compensatory time or overtime, providing offices are 
adequately staffed.  Flextime is primarily to be used to avoid the accumulation of compensatory time or 
overtime as directed by the employee’s supervisor. Use of flextime for employees to meet personal 
obligations and appointments will be granted only under special circumstances, as employees should 
utilize PTO for needs to be away from work for personal reasons.  By its very nature, flextime is of short 
duration and does not occur on a regular or repetitive basis.  

 
Any changes to an employee's work schedule associated with flextime must have the pre-approval of the 
Department Head or their designee.  Any change in work schedules to allow for meeting a personal 
appointment and corresponding make up time must be mutually agreed to by the employee and the 
supervisor before it will be granted. While employees may request a variation of the hours worked within 
a normal work day, the Department Head or their designee is under no obligation to grant such requests.  
The County retains the right to deny the use of flextime. 

 
Use of flextime does not allow employees to work on their normal days off.  Nor does it allow employees 
to deviate their work schedule by more than 2 (two) hours earlier or later than their normal working 
hours.  Flextime cannot be banked or carried over from one pay week to another.  Time off due to 
flextime use must be made up within the pay week utilized. 
 

E. Volunteer Time 
Those County employees serving as volunteer fire fighters and ambulance personnel can answer calls 
during working hours with the approval of their department head.  For the time away from their job, 
employees must use accumulated PTO hours, compensatory time, or make up the time with the approval 
of the department head in such a manner that it will not qualify as overtime. 
 

 
F. Approval/Denial of non-regular hours 

Requests based on Department need or personal medical or family need will be given first preference.  
Requests based on want will be determined on a first come basis. Multiple requests received at the same 
time will be determined by the department head or their designee..  Non-regular work schedules will be 
evaluated at least annually to determine that the need still exists.  Management reserves the right to 
remedy arrangements that are deemed unsatisfactory, in any manner they consider necessary, up to and 
including termination of the non-regular hours. 

 
G. Rest Periods 

For each four (4) hour scheduled work period, employees will be given one fifteen (15) minute break.  
Rest periods are part of the paid work shift.  An employee shall not be compensated in additional money 
or time off for refusing to take a scheduled rest period.  Department Heads are responsible for 
scheduling rest periods as to not interfere with work requirements. An employee may not use any of 
their paid rest periods at the end of their normal workday in order to leave early. 

 
H. Lunch Periods 

An employee is entitled to a one-half (1/2) hour lunch period during each full eight (8) hour or variable 
scheduled day shift of work.  Lunch periods are not a compensated part of the work shift.  Lunch periods 
shall be scheduled by the Department Head or Supervisor to ensure continual services throughout the 
workday. It is both the employee and supervisor/department head’s responsibilities to ensure that every 
employee receives and takes their lunch period. An employee may not take their lunch break in the last 
thirty (30) minutes of their regularly scheduled workday for the purpose of leaving early.  
 



I. After Hours Work 
An employee is not to perform any type of work for Fillmore County during their off hours unless 
expressly directed to do so by their supervisor. This includes, but is not limited to: using an electronic 
device to make/take phone calls; checking, reading or sending emails; visiting with clients; reviewing 
and/or preparing documents. Any time, which is more than diminutive, spent working during off duty 
hours must be reported to your supervisor. The department head/supervisor will determine whether the 
employee should flex the time, receive comp time or overtime compensation. 

 
 















































































































Computer 

Name
Client

Status
OS Locatio

n

User

1870-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Cherry Grove - HWY Shop FILLMORE\cherry-grove-shop Highway

1898-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Peterson - HWY Shop FILLMORE\peterson-shop Highway

LAWLIBRARY Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House LAWLIBRARY\lawlibrary Misc.

2086-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\lhindt Commissioner

FTP1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House FTP1\FillmoreAdmin ?

3038-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Farmers Street 3038-15\Sanitation Bid

2046-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Farmers Street 2046-14\Sanitation Bid

2056-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - HWY Shop7 FILLMORE\jhamann Highway 

1871-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - HWY Shop7 1871-11\Shop Is this used?

1934-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bjohnson PH

2053-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\mcruse Getting new through Vets

1733-08 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jbrand Talked with him to get down to one

3021-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building Where is it used?

1990-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jbergsgaard Child Support Telecommuter

2014-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\smandelko SS

3043-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\smensink Finance

2094-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dkiehne Is this used?

2066-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\cblagsvedt Do not replace

1894-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sbuenger Assessor

3005-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dkiehne Recorder

MARCOSVC-10 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marco ???

2043-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\tax We replaced all of computers?

1889-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jcarolan Highway

3026-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building ???

1933-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\rgregg Highway

1986-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dzwart SS Telecommuter

2084-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dristau SS Telecommuter

3054-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\tscheevel Highway (CAD)

1984-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\arinn SS

2012-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jwetzel SS

3040-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\canton-shop Highway

2013-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building ???

1946-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\atufte SS

1893-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building 1893-12\Initial ???

2083-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jcarolan Highway  (why two under his name)

3024-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\pmelver Bid

2050-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\epaulson ??? Why does he have a computer?

3036-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\varnold SS

3032-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bhill Bid

2090-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jdyreson Highway

1881-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dschmitt Highway - Does he use?

1910-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\SSKIOSK SS

3037-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\Chatfield-Shop Highway

2067-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\tax We replaced all of computers?

3042-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\tax We replaced all of computers?

3079-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\caasum Higwhay

3039-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\public ???

1914-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dpeterson SS

1820-10 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jthorson Highway

1993-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\breed Child Support, replace with Laptop that goes to Aherschberger

2078-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jthorson Highway (why two and offline)

1936-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jloven Bid

2047-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\clarson ??? Why does he have a computer?



3007-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\hjones Is this in use?

1947-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dolson SS

1937-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\nlanz PH

1838-10 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building 1838-10\Administrator ???

2011-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sphillips Recorder

2045-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bkohn Highway

2010-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\spayne Bid

2019-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jpeterson SS Telecommuter

2008-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc ??? OFFLINE

1948-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\ahershberger Needs to be replaced for Brianna Reed

1899-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\dschmitt Highway (3rd computer in his name)

3057-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\lboyum SHERIFF BID

3058-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\jdegeorge SHERIFF BID

3068-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\pwhitacre SHERIFF BID

2061-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\bminer SHERIFF BID

3072-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\dkullot SHERIFF BID

3063-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\bguber SHERIFF BID

3067-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\ddornink SHERIFF BID

3052-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\301 ???

1574-06 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\sskindelien Jail

1982-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\jailer Jail where?

3064-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\lerickson SHERIFF BID

2001-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 7 Professional  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\jailer Jail where?

3056-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 7 Professional  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\jheyer SHERIFF BID

DESKTOP-OJ8MT4Q Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2015 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House DESKTOP-OJ8MT4Q\marco

1874-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

1891-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

3155-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\kmccabe

3190-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\sjohnson

3053-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\dcurry

1867-11 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

1895-12 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

2007-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

2058-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\student1

3156-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\jwetzel

1944-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

3157-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\gschwichtenberg

EDMS-DT-MASTER Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

3170-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\cbothun

3159-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\CHSecurity

3174-18 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kolson

3176-18 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\pmelver

3160-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\CHSecurity

3187-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\rburland

WIN10V1-SW Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Office Building

2062-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise 2016 LTSB x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\sskindelien

3147-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\CHSecurity

3158-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\public

61M87J2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\vtopness

51K47J2 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\aserfling

3086-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\knjos

1989-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\apendl

3140-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\rvikre

4C14NH2 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\vtopness

3194-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\pschroeder

PRESTONSHOP01 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Farmers Street PRESTONSHOP01\Shop



3114-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\tcorson

3166-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jmarquardt

3008-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bvickerman

DESKTOP-9A1CIQP Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jbrand

3082-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kdornink

3118-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\cbakken

3028-15 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\ainglett

C974NH2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\ASerfling

3145-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\ralden

2015-13 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sgrabau

SWCD-SURFACE Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building SWCD-SURFACE\Administrator

3142-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bhoff

2H93NH2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jholst

3055-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building

3149-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\edraper

3075-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\mgatzke

3081-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\jbaker

3161-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\koman

3102-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\webner

3177-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\hbarth

3055-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building 3055-16\Student

3074-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\llogsdon

3178-18 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sgilbert

3106-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kcahill

3172-16 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\vgiese

FC-CH-9QKH-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\laffeldt

CH-ATTORNEY-01 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\bcorson

CH-ATTORNEY-04 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\djeffers

FC-ASSESSOR3853 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\DEnright

CH-ATTORNEY-02 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\mstanton

3055-18 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\jerickson

DESKTOP-6P509O5 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\mhammell

2005-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\DDUNN

CH-RECORDS-02 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\tax

1985-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\cadkins

FC-CH3JK2-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\public

1735-18 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\cash

FC-CH4JK2-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\kpierce

FC-AUDIT5FLF-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\hjones

HW-SHOP-DT-01 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - HWY Shop7 HW-SHOP-DT-01\Shop

2665-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kapenhorst

2063-14 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marco

2808-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kfranzen

2064-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building LEC\301

3021-18-2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\ahall

1983-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\kruesink

FC-SS-01 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\efuglestad

1913-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\truen

ZONE-SURFACE Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\mfrauenkron

OB-118F71-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\bpohlman

3151-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\mprestby

3027-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\sskindelien

FC-SO-LIBRARY1 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department FC-SO-LIBRARY1\Administrator

1516-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\301

3191-17 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\jgrabau

2068-19 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows 10 Pro x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\kisenberg



GIS01 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Standard Edition MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\administrator Marco to handle

PS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Standard Edition MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

LEC-FS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Standard Edition MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\Marco Marco to handle

IMG1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\administrator Marco to handle

DB-APPS Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

WEBGIS3 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House WEBGIS3\Marcosvc Marco to handle

PH-DOC-WEB-SVC Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

SCCM1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

FCOBVS2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

LETGRMS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Enterprise  x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\Marco Marco to handle

WEB1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Standard  x64 MN - Preston - Court House WEB1\iDoc Marco to handle

FS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2008 R2 Standard  x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle

OB-CLUSTER-S3 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Datacenter x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sjohnson

OB-CLUSTER-S4 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Datacenter x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

OB-CLUSTER-S2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Datacenter x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

PH-DOC_SQL Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\administrator

CH-CLUSTER-S2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

OPTIMUMS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\administrator

CH-CLUSTER-S1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

SHAREPOINTSVC1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

IMG2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

PS2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

XENBROKER Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

XENSQL Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

MCAPS4SVR Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

FCEX Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

DEPLOYMENT2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\administrator

XENSTOREFRONT Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

COUNTY-DC Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

OBFS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\administrator

OB-CLUSTER-S1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\sjohnson

XENDELIVERY Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

LEC-FS Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\marco

LECDC Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\Marco

GIS02 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\administrator Marco to handle

LECFS2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2012 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC\marco Marco to handle

DOORSVR1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

DC3 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

DB-APPS-2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc

HIGHWAYS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Offline Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\administrator

WDS1 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building

SCVMMSVR Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Office Building FILLMORE\marcosvc

LEC-FTP Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft Windows Server 2016 Standard x64 MN - Preston - Sheriff Department LEC-FTP\Administrator

DC2 Fillmore County Courthouse Online Microsoft® Windows Server® 2008 Enterprise MN - Preston - Court House FILLMORE\marcosvc Marco to handle



Fillmore County  

Active Proposals and Upcoming Projects  

 

Active Proposals for Fillmore County 

Squad Technology Project  
$9 Duo license / month x 13 users 
Labor – T&M estimate $3,790 

 
Public Health Device Refresh  
 $9,578 with labor 
 
2 Monitors/ 1 Wireless Keyboard  

Total $401.88 
 
2 Recycling Center Desktops w/ Monitors  
 Hardware $3092.56  
 Labor – T&M $140 x 8 hours 
 
Firewall / Wireless – Recycling Center 
 Hardware – Estimate $1,500-$1,700 options 
 Labor – T&M $1,400 
 
Surveillance Expansion Project- Courthouse 
 Hardware, Labor and Cabling – Fixed Bid $39,026.34 
 
Boardroom A/V 
 Hardware, Labor and Cabling $22,510  
 
Additional Computer Replacements: 
Social Services 
Courthouse 
Highway  
(see additional sheet) 
 
Renewals:  
Milestone – 10.1.19 
Xiotech – 10.31.19 
Storage Craft – 10.31.19 

 

Projects – Waiting on Marco  
Server Decommission Project *** recommend before year end 
 Next Action Step: Confirm with Bobbie when she wants completed. 
***Social Services are moving items off of SharePoint by June 1st. Not planning to keep SharePoint. Did this happen? 
Yes, ready to Decommission 

 

 

 



DC2 - Physical Server 2008 Enter CA Present, DFS - In Courthouse 

FS1 Server 2008 Enter Files - 34 total - 1.2TB 

Web1 Server 2008 R2 CH - DMZ 

CHFS1 Server 2008 R2 Std CH 

CHPS1 Server 2003 Std CH 

DB-Apps Server 2008 R2 CH - Document Pro / Recorders Office 

GIS01 Server 203 Std CH 

IMG1 Server 2008 R2 CH 

PH-Doc-Web-Svc Server 2008 R2 Std CH 

WEBGIS3 Server 2008 R2 Ent CH 

LEC-FS Server 2003 Std OB 

LETG-RMS1 Server 2008 R2 Ent OB 

Tyler Technologies: 
Paper documents are scanned in through Doc-Pro and data entered to server.The process I see on e-record documents 
looks the same from recording, but since the document is scanned in off site and the image is presented to us, I’m not 
sure if there is another step on those documents  actually being sent to the server. 
 
Document Pro is used to digitally index and image documents that come through the recorders office. The data is stored 
in a SQL database on DB-APPS along with all the images / resources the program uses. There’s also a web server that’s 
used for intercepting ePackages from eVendors for electronic recording of documents that will also need to be taken into 
account. We have a deployment team the needs to be included in this process as they’ll restage Document Pro on the 
new server, adjust / setup SQL and setup the eRecording webservice. Kevin McDevitt (Kevin.McDevitt@tylertech.com) is 
our Technical Project Manager whom will need to be contacted to get this process started. 

Jon Verbeck 
Software Support Manager  
P: 800.247.1161 ext.164466 
C: 406.860.9224  

SharePoint – Has this been completed? 
Just a quick note to touch base.  Bobbie & I were talking about the Calendars that we use in Sharepoint and we’re 
thinking we could just switch those over to Outlook.  Bobbie is going to discuss the wants/needs at our County 
Department Head meeting next week to help us get an idea of what our employees would like to see on the new site. 
Please let me know if there is anything more we should be working on.  DONE 
 
AS400 Documentation 

a. Work Order (16-24 hours @ $175)  
i. Connect with and Document how AS400 is used and document  

Heidi Jones – hjones@co.fillmore.mn.us     A/T    
 
Dave Kiehne – dkiehne@co.fillmore.mn.us  Recorder 
 
Brian Hoff – Bhoff@co.fillmore.mn.us      Land Records/Assessor 

 

mailto:Kevin.McDevitt@tylertech.com
mailto:hjones@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:dkiehne@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:Bhoff@co.fillmore.mn.us


Password Policy Reset – Christina to write a WO with task list 
b. Put in service ticket with help desk and notify county wide to change password  

 
Switch Refresh – Christina to Complete a WO 

c. Antiquated HP4000M switch in courthouse. Replace with MS225 – 24 port on shelf 
i. (2-4 hours at $200)  

d. Continue with Closet clean up in courthouse remove hardware not in use- Shane to update the pictures 
in the closets so Jason can provide recommendations. Need to purchase 1’cables and color coded. 
Schedule an onsite. We should look to do a Meraki MS120-8 to remove the HP 4000 switch in the middle 
of the rack. I am not able to locate the HP 1400 but looking at the Meraki stack we should have enough 
ports to migrate from.Now we should look to move the Meraki switches to the right rack and go with 1’ 
patch cable to clean up the rack. We can then also remove the old Cisco switches from the rack.  
 

Firewalls in remote offices 
 Christina - Waiting on field service to complete onsite documentation 

e. Do we need to add firewalls to highway shops and other remote locations? 
f. Are these users on the domain 
g. Laurie to send invoices to Shane 
h. Price out MX Appliance and Z3 Appliances for each 
i. Send it contract sheets, use email 

i. Recycle and Resource – odd connection? 
ii.  Preston Highway Shop  

iii. Cherry Grove 
iv. Spring Valley 
v. Peterson Shop 

vi. Chatfield 
vii. Canton Shop  

 

PSP Negative  – -$325.63 as of 7/10/19 – Renewed for $10,000 - 8.12.19 

Citrix Renewal – Were you able to get this complete 

MNIT Work Order  – Fillmore County SSIS in Horizon Active Directory setup. Scheduled for Tuesday. Sean Allen is 
tentatively scheduled to be onsite if needed.   

 



Computers to order by department:

DEPARTMENT COMPUTER REPLACING TYPE

ADDITIONAL ITEMS NEEDED 

OR INFO

A/T

Vitals 2043-14 Desktop

Passport 3042-15 Desktop

A/T Counter 2067-14 Desktop

Heidi Office Scanner 3007-15 Desktop

Assessor

Middle Area 2066-14 Desktop

Sheila Buenger 1894-12 Desktop

Recorder

Inside office Public 3039-15 Desktop

Susan Phillips 2011-13 Desktop

Dave Keihne 3005-15 Desktop

Additional Space Desktop

GIS

GIS Computer 3005-15 Desktop Z

Attorney

Bailey Peterson 2008-13 Desktop

Coordinator

Bobbie Vickerman 3008-15 Laptop 10 key

Finance

Sara Mensink 3043-15 Desktop

Commissioner

Larry Hindt 2086-14 Laptop (1) Docking Station

Randy Dahl Laptop (1) Docking Station

Duane Bakke Laptop (1) Docking Station

Marc Prestby Laptop (1) Docking Station

Highway

Brent Kohn 2045-14 Desktop

Ron Gregg 1933-13 Laptop (1) Docking Station

Conference Room non-numbered laptop Laptop



Tom Scheevel 3054-16 Laptop/Toughbook that can handle CAD

Jared Carolan 1889-12 Laptop/Toughbook that can handle CAD

2083-14

Chris Aasum 3079-16 Laptop/Toughbook that can handle CAD

Jim Thorson 2078-14 Laptop/Toughbook that can handle CAD

1820-10

Daryl Schmitt 1881-11 Laptop/Touchbook that can handle CAD

1899-11

Social Services

Allison Tufte 1946-13 Desktop

Interview Room 2012-13 Desktop

Interview Room CA Desktop Full unit with everything - 2 24" screens

Ashley Rinn 1984-13 No computer Remove laptop and make sure surface is set up to do what she was doing on laptop

Jessica Kraus 1990-13 Laptop 2 docking stations

Brianna Reed 1993-13 Desktop

Diane Olson 1947-13 Desktop

Amy Herschberger 1948-13 Laptop 1 docking station

Denise Zwart 1986-13 Laptop 2 docking stations and 2 24" screens

Val Arnold 3036-15 Desktop

Jennifer Peterson 2019-13 Laptop 2 docking stations and 2 24" screens

Deb Ristau 2084-14 Laptop 2 docking stations, although her docking stations seemed pretty new

Deb Peterson 1914-12 Desktop

Suan Mandelko 2014-13 Desktop

Kiosk 1838-10 Desktop

Sheriff/Jail

Jail Office 1982-13 Desktop

Jail Booking 2001-14 Desktop


































































































	1.0 Agenda 9.24.19
	2.0 Minutes 09 10 2019 (kmo)
	3.1 Commissioner Warrants 9-19-2019
	3.2 Finance Dept Warrants 09-13-2019
	3.3 Finance Dept Warrants 09-20-2019
	4.0 Proclamation Fillmore
	5.1 Zoning Brd Request
	5.2 zoning - access permits (2)
	6.1 PubHealth Req for Brd Action 9.24.19
	6.2 freezer repair documents
	7.1 SS Req for Brd Action
	7.2 SS Foster Care Transportation Agreement
	8.1 HwyAirport Brd Request
	8.2 2019-xxx CSAH 7 15 22 29 30 Bruening
	VOTING NAY

	9.1 HR Agenda 092419
	9.2 2020 Benefits Costs- All
	Sheet1

	9.3 Personal Appliances
	Section 6.XX Personal Appliances
	Type 
	Coffee Services 

	Type of Appliance
	Acceptable if UL listed and three pronged
	Check with Maintenance Department regarding any and all other electrical devices brought into the workplace.

	Type of Appliance
	Check with Maintenance Department regarding any and all other electrical devices brought into the workplace


	9.4 Work Hours and Attendance
	9.5 Work Hours and Attendance-Without red line
	10.1 Preliminary Budget 2020 at current
	10.2 Preliminary Levy 2020 at current and proposed changes
	10.3.a Upgrade Computer Status with 2007 Operating System that need to go to 2010 operating system by 12312019
	10.3.b Project estimates including computer replacement and service decommissioning
	10.3.c Computers that yet need to be quoted and replaced (should have quote by Tuesday)
	10.4 GIS Bids



